Schultz, Josie M - DNR

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Josie

Killian, Paul <pkillian@geiconsultants.com>
Monday, June 15, 2020 1:59 PM

Schultz, Josie M - DNR
‘gefnez@yahoo.com’; Donald P. Gallo; Matthew Bookter
Sub-slab vacuum readings - One Hour Martinizing

Vacuum readings related to One-Hour Martinizing.

Vapor Pin Readings: Taikwondo East Taikwondo West

{vacuum)
5/14/2020

5/20/2020 air samp

Blower Readings:

6,/10,/2020

6,/10,/2020

Jim's Drum Rm Jim's Stage Martinizing
0.1" 0.01" 0.07" 0.25" 0.3"
0.22" 0.01" 0.g2" 0.7" --
5. Basement 5. Basement 5. Basement SB Blower SB Blower
Large Sump Small Sump Wall Pin Sump West
2.9" 1.3" 0.35" 3.0" 3.7"

M. Basement
M. Blower Pre-

M. Basement
S. Blower Pre-

M. Basement
S. Wall vent

M. Basement
W.wWall, N Corner

M. Basement
N'W Sump

0.8"

Please contact us with any questions.

Thank you

PAUL J. KILLIAN, P.E.

GEl

0.5"

Vice President/Senior Project Manager
920.455.8200 cell: 920.737.5468 fax: 920.455.8225

3159 Voyager Drive, Green Bay, Wl 54311
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0.3"

0.15"

0.22"



